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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

DATE:  September 18, 2024 

RE:  2300 Staples Avenue (permit application # T2024-0306) 

FROM:  Amy Dismukes 

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) golden 
shower tree . A site inspection was done and documented the        

following TREE SPECIES: Cassia fistula 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

At least half of the branches on the tree have no foliage,                               
indicating that there is a vascular issue and the water and                             

nutrients pulling from the soil are not able to make it to the 
tips of the branches. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

The tree trunk is basically triangular, whereas the trunk should 
be rounded. Flat sides indicate pressure either above or below 

ground. Because there are no visible circling roots above ground, 
the roots are circling below. This often occurs when a tree has 

been left in a nursery pot for too long. Once they begin to circle, 
the will continue until they are separated, either by hand or                 

mechanically before installation. 
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Photos and comments by Amy Dismukes, Urban Forestry Manager. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS by       
Urban Forestry Manager:      
Removal is recommended as 
the tree trunk exhibits flat 
sides on each side, indicating 
that the roots are circling     
below ground, which would 
make the sparse foliage in the 
canopy understandable. 
There is very little canopy   
cover provided by this specific 
tree and the owners would 
like to put something that 
provides shade in its place. 

Diameter:  10.2” 

Location:  60% (only the canopy of the top of the tree is visible; it 
is in the back yard and growing very close to the fence)  

Species:  50% (tree is on neither list) 

Condition:  65% (circling/girdling roots below ground with              
extensive branch dieback) 

Total Average Value =  58% 

Value x Diameter = 10.2” x 58%  

6 replacement caliper inches 
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